
 

From: @ice.dhs.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 1, 2025 11:38 AM 
To: @ice.dhs.gov>; JFRMU  
Subject: Updated Procedure for Custody Determinations of Age-Out Cases 

 
FOJCs/FOJC SDDOs, 

The following outlines the updated process for handling custody determinations for 
unaccompanied alien children (UACs) who reach their 18th birthday while in the custody of 
the Office of Refugee Resettlement (ORR), commonly referred to as "age-outs." 

 
1. Age-Out Review Worksheet (AORW) Completion 

Field Office Juvenile Coordinators (FOJCs) will continue to review and complete the 
Age-Out Review Worksheet (AORW), ICE Form 70-070, as required. This review must 
be conducted based on the statutory factors outlined in 8 U.S.C. § 1232, the Violence 
Against Women Act (VAWA), and the requirements established in the Garcia- 
Ramirez Permanent Injunction. The current AORW procedure remains unchanged. 
FOJCs are still required to update all relevant documents and the AORW in the Age-Out 
SharePoint system. 

2. Parole Review for Non-Detention Recommendations 
If the AORW recommends a custody option other than detention (e.g., OREC, ATD, or 
Bond), FOJCs must conduct a parole review in accordance with the Interim Guidance 
Regarding Detention Authority for Applicants for Admission. Under this guidance, DHS 
policy states that such individuals are subject to detention under INA Section 235(b) and 
may only be released from ICE custody through parole under INA Section 212(d)(5). 
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Parole may be granted on a case-by-case basis for “urgent humanitarian reasons” or 
“significant public benefit.” FOJCs must carefully evaluate whether the specific circumstances 
of the case meet the statutory criteria for parole. If parole criteria are not met, FOJCs must 
then consider placement in the next available least restrictive setting. The Field Office’s 
decision regarding parole must be documented in the EARM Case Comment system and does 
not require concurrence from the Juvenile and Family Management Division (JFMD). 

 
3. Custody Transfer 

On their 18th birthday, custody of age-outs transfers from ORR to ICE. This updated 
procedure ensures compliance with statutory requirements while maintaining ICE’s 
detention authority and discretion under the Immigration and Nationality Act (INA). 

This updated procedure is effective immediately. FOJCs must familiarize themselves with the 
attached guidance to ensure proper implementation. 

 
If you have any questions regarding this procedure, please reach out to @ice.dhs.gov. 

Thank you, 

 
 

Unit Chief 
Juvenile & Family Management - Interior 
Non-Detained Management Division 
Enforcement and Removal Operations 
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
Cell:  
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